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August 17, 2022 
 
 
Ronald Bohannan, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Slim Chicken 

8240 Montgomery Blvd NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plans  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/02/22 
 Hydrology File: G19D004E 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bohannan: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your resubmittal received 08/03/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit and for action by the DRB on Site Plan for 
Building Permit.  Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building 
Permit processing along with a copy of this letter.   
 
PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY: 

 
1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Part 6-14 (F): Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required.     
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov


City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 6 / 2 0 1 8 ) 

 
 

Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     

DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     

Legal Description:     

City Address:     

 
Applicant:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

Other Contact:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT:    PLAT (# of lots)     RESIDENCE        DRB SITE     ADMIN SITE          

 

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?   Yes        No 

 

DEPARTMENT   TRANSPORTATION          HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE  

 

Check all that Apply: 

 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 

  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 

  PAD CERTIFICATION 

  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 

   GRADING PLAN 

   DRAINAGE REPORT 

   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 

  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 

  CLOMR/LOMR 

   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 

  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 

  STREET LIGHT LAYOUT 

  OTHER (SPECIFY)   

  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 

 

 

 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 

   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

 

   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 

   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 

 

   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 

   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   SO-19 APPROVAL 

   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 

   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 

   CLOMR/LOMR 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   

 

 

 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   

 

 FEE PAID:   

TRACT 1 WYMONT SUBDIVISION
8240 MONTGOMERY BLVD NE

Tierra West LLC Jon Niski
5571 MIDWAY PARK PLACE NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109

(505) 858-3100 JNISKI@TIERRAWESTLLC.COM

AMREP Southwest Inc. Jarrod Likar

(505) 896-9037 jarrodl@aswinc.com

Jon Niski

Slim Chickens - Albuquerque

08.03.2022
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July 25, 2022 
 
 
Ronald Bohannan, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Slim Chicken 

8240 Montgomery Blvd NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plans  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 07/05/21 
 Hydrology File: G19D004E 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bohannan: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your resubmittal received 07/05/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit and for action by the DRB on Site Plan for 
Building Permit.  The following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above 
referenced project: 
 

1. The retaining wall along Montgomery needs to be labeled as such in Section E-E.  This 
also needs to show an L shaped footer within the property. 
 

 
 

2. There is still issues with the whole parking area by Montgomery drainage.  Where is this 
area discharging to? The two ponds don't appear to go anywhere and this will trap 
standing water & mosquitoes when it rains. This area may just drain over the block wall 
to the southwest and drain onto the adjacent property which is not allowed.  Another 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
Jon
Callout
We are able to retain up to 18" without a retaining wall. This is standard for all CMU block walls
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issue is that the depressed areas are not needed since this Tract is covered by the overall 
development’s Stormwater Quality Pond to the south next to La Mirada Place.    
 

 
 

3. Trash enclosures must demonstrate control of liquids from dumpster areas per DPM by 
containing runoff from the dumpster area, preventing outside drainage from entering the 
dumpster area, and discharging to the sanitary sewer. Please show an inlet in the middle 
and label. “Inlet to be connected to the sanitary sewer.  See Utility Plan.” 
 

 
 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
Jon
Callout
This landscape area overflows out this 2' curb opening and flows across the parking lot

Jon
Callout
This pond accepts water from the parking lot through this 2' curb opening

Jon
Callout
This pond overflows through this 2' curb opening and continues to the south to the drop inlet near the residential lots

Jon
Callout
The end of the apron is the valley so no drainage goes into the dumpster area

Jon
Callout
This dumpster has a drain that is routed through a grease interceptor which is shown on the Site Plan and has been approved by Solid Waste
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4. The low area in the Southwest corner has some drainage issues.  Where is this area 
discharging to? The pond doesn’t appear to go anywhere and this will trap standing water 
& mosquitoes when it rains. This area may just drain to the residential development to the 
south which is not allowed. Again there is an issue is that the depressed area which is not 
needed since this Tract is covered by the overall development’s Stormwater Quality Pond 
to the south next to La Mirada Place.    

 

 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
Jon
Callout
This pond overflows through this curb opening to the east and then south to the drop inlet near the residential lots.
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G19D004E




